LAKE HOPATCONG HARMFUL ALGAL BLOOM

June 28, 2019

Do not have bodily contact with the water.

Harmful Algal Blooms can make you sick if the water touches your skin. Do not swim, wade, splash or engage in any other activities that put you in direct bodily contact with the water in Lake Hopatcong. This also includes kayaking, water-tubing and jet-skiing. Boating (*e.g.* deck boats, pontoon boats) is still safe, as long as passengers do not have contact with the water.

Do not drink the water.

Drinking water from the lake is prohibited and can make you sick. HABs can increase the likelihood of illness, especially for small children or immunocompromised persons. Some houses may draw water directly from Lake Hopatcong; do not drink this water.

Do not let pets have contact with the water.

Animals are also susceptible to sickness from drinking or having bodily contact with the water.

Children and vulnerable populations are especially susceptible to sickness from a HAB.

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Q: What is the problem at Lake Hopatcong?

A: Lake Hopatcong is experiencing a Harmful Algal Bloom, also known as a HAB. The rapid spread of the bloom may be the result of heavy rainfall carrying nutrient-laden runoff into the lake, followed by periods of very warm weather.

Q: Does this mean Lake Hopatcong is closed to the public?

No. The lake is open, but bathing beaches are closed to swimming. The DEP strongly advises the public against coming into bodily contact with the water.

Q: How long will this last?

It is unclear how long the Harmful Algal Bloom will last. The duration is influenced by the presence of nutrients in the water and weather conditions.

Q: Are there any concerns about use or ingestion of water from Lake Hopatcong?

Yes. At no time should water from Lake Hopatcong be used for drinking, bathing or showering, cooking, or formula preparation for infants. Drinking water from the lake is prohibited and can

make you sick. HABs can increase the likelihood of illness, especially for small children or immunocompromised persons. Pets should also be kept from drinking water on the lake.

Q: How is the Harmful Algal Bloom impacting recreational activities on Lake Hopatcong? Can I swim in the water?

The DEP advises the public and pets to avoid all bodily contact with water from Lake Hopatcong.

Q: What happens if I come into contact with the water in Lake Hopatcong?

A: Exposure can cause a range of health effects including rashes, allergy-like reactions, flu-like symptoms, gastroenteritis, respiratory irritation and eye irritation. Exposure could be more severe for infants, the elderly or those with compromised immune systems. Seek medical treatment if you experience any of these ailments.

Q: What about boating and fishing?

Boating is allowed, but direct bodily contact with the water should be avoided. The DEP recommends avoiding other watersport activities such as jet-skiing, kayaking, wind-surfing, paddle-boarding and tubing. Do not consume any fish caught in Lake Hopatcong.

Q: What if I have questions?

Visit http://www.nj.gov/dep/hab/

Read the DEP Press Release:

www.nj.gov/dep/newsrel/2019/19 0053.htm

Learn about Algal Blooms: www.nj.gov/dep/wms/bfbm/CyanoHABHome.html

###